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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kittychiles@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawton Chiles 

< kittychiles@everyactioncustom.com > 

Satu rday, September 19, 2020 6:30 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lawton Chiles 
12008 Miccosukee Rd Tallahassee, FL 32309-8823 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

slcribtoy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stephanie lewis 

< slcribtoy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:15 PM 
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
stephanie lewis 
PO Box 61 Ponte Vedra, FL 32004-0061 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

willb7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Wilson <willb7 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Brian Wilson 
441 Anastasia Ave Coral Gables, FL 33134-7169 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Rayburn 

<derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

I have actively been looking to buy land in Cara belle, FL, however if solar is not a priority in Florida then I will look 

elsewhere. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Derek Rayburn 
Chattanooga, TN 37415 
derek.rayburn@gmail .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

killer.shorti00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Britt Worth <killer.shorti00 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

While I don't live in Florida, this is a great program for the future. It's the way we need to go. Plus with raising seas, 

building power plants in Florida isn't really an option. Solar panels is a renewable energy, which can save the 

environment and would be something promoted. Maybe consider lower the price of what people receive back but they 

should receive something. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Britt Worth 
Collegeville, PA 19426 
killer.shorti00@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dianneh68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Raymond <dianneh68 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:29 PM 

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
Dianne Raymond 

503 Shea Pl Sun City Center, FL 33573-5726 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

langford.lesley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lesley Hatfield 

< langford.lesley@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lesley Hatfield 
1990 Double Pond Ln Ponce De Leon, FL 32455-5788 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bulldolphindan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Morris 

< bulldolphi ndan@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:14 PM 

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

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
John Morris 
321 SE 16th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060-7627 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dino Korovessis 

<dino@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:30 PM 

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
Dino Korovessis 
Clearwater, FL 33763 

dino@melinainternational.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JRDi11on3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dillon <JRDillon3 

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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment ,of the solar market by choosing to 

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
John Dillon 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
JRDillon3@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1gonz505@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Gonzalezjr <lgonzS0S 

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
Luis Gonzalez jr 
Valrico, FL 33594 
lgonz50S@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tonymuscate11o2020@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Muscatello 

<tonymuscate1lo2020@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Our current net metering rule allows my family and a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by 

choosing to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens 

and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar 

energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Anthony Muscatello 
Rockledge, FL 32955 
tonymuscate11o2020@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vbucy8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vanessa bucy <vbucy8 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:38 PM 

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
Vanessa bucy 
6319 3rd Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707-1409 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yorisha@everyactioncustorn.com on behalf of melanie griffith 

<yorisha@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:30 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
melanie griffith 
19591 Aztec St Summerland Key, FL 33042-3144 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TederCO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodore Dresie 

<TederCO@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Theodore Dresie 
Bradenton, FL 34211 
TederCO@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

billynolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Billy Nolen 

< bi llynolen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:44 PM 

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
Billy Nolen 
810 Derbyshire Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32117-4510 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lizgraf40@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Graf <lizgraf40 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:42 AM 

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
Liz Graf 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
lizgraf40@gma ii .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

suzannecerniglia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Cerniglia 

<suzannecerniglia@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:43 PM 
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
Suzanne Cerniglia 
917 NL St Lake Worth, FL 33460-2636 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

agrayread@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gray Read 

<agrayread@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:43 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Don't make it financially impossible to power our homes with solar. The utilities should not control our choices. 

Solar energy is the most effective way for Florida to combat climate change. 

This is a bald-faced effort by utilities to disempower people. Don't let it happen. 

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
Gray Read 
6820 SW 64th Ct South Miami, FL 33143-3209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdow954@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Dow <bdow954 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:44 AM 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment ofthe solar market by choosing to 

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
Brandon Dow 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953 
bdow954@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

xxouch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Schrenk 
<xxouch@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Terry Schrenk 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
xxouch@cfl.rr.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elsyvath@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsy Vathielil 

< elsyvath@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:44 PM 

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
Elsy Vathielil 
Pompano Beach, FL 33067 

elsyvath@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOSERAFAELL Y@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOSE RAFAELL Y 

<JOSERAFAELL Y@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:28 PM 
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
JOSE RAFAELLY 

Miami, FL 33134 
JOSERAFAELLY@GMAIL.COM 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chrisjudkins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Judkins 

<chrisjudkins@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:13 PM 

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
Chris Judkins 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 

chris.judkins@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jimsager46@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Saeger <jimsager46 

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
Jim Saeger 
9695 134th Way Seminole, FL 33776-1441 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvin Peters 

< alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:14 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I installed a rooftop solar system on my house in the summer of 2019 after I rebuilt the roof from Hurricane Michael 

destruction. 

I witnessed Florida workers installing it. Every month I see my electric bill benefit from the net metering credit. 

I counted on net metering to justify the upfront expense of installation. 

Rooftop solar is reducing the peak demand on the hottest but also sunniest days. Reducing the grid's peak coverage is 

actually one of the best ways to reduce costs. Perhaps Gulf Power and the PSC should be compensating me at the kWh 

cost of covering those spikes or peak demands on hot sunny days in July and August. 

Y'all should not definitely not pull the rug out on me by reducing net metering and delaying the return on investment 

for my rooftop solar. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Alvin Peters 

512 Bunkers Cove Rd Panama City, FL 32401-3916 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmcmahon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morgan McMahon 

< mmcmahon@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Morgan McMahon 
108 Commerce St Ste 105 Lake Mary, FL 32746-6218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cheryl Dimperio <imnot2greedy@gmail.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:28 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

employed-250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

Cheryl Dimperio 

Mrs Cheryl Dimperio 
imnot2greedy@gmail.com 

822 S. Myrtle Ave. 

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fitzgibbons 

<jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
COME ON! I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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

power their homes and businesses with Florida'~ number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
James Fitzgibbons 
~radenton, FL 34202 
jamesfi@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

emcityptess@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Luersen 

< emcityptess@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:10 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the el~ctric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Robert Luersen 
2221 8th Ave W Bradenton, FL 34205-4815 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

proformas3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Johnson <proformas3 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Michael Johnson 
221 Eastpark Dr Celebration, FL 34747-5027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

iamexpressions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sue Green 

< iamexpressions@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:00 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Sue Green 
Hollywood, FL 33019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CharlesSteuber Jr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Steuber 

< CharlesSteu ber J r@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:14 PM 
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
Charles Steuber 
Pompano Beach, FL 33074 
CharlesSteuberJr@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

don5id@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Carlow 

<don5id@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Don Carlow 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
donSid@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CHRISTOPHERDBUTLER@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Butler 

<CHRISTOPHERDBUTLER@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:15 PM 
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
Christopher Butler 
Boynton Beach, FL 33472 
CHRISTOPHERDBUTLER@ME.COM 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steve.jarae@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Jarae 

< steveJarae@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Steve Jarae 
1123 Carlton Rd Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2901 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rongeriott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geri Ott 

< rongeriott@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Geri Ott 
2643 Clyde St Matlacha, FL 33993-9741 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aderusha21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of April Sanchez <aderusha21 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:15 PM 
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
April Sanchez 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 
aderusha21@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pbfalk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Falk 

< pbfalk@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4: 14 PM 
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
Peter Falk 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 
pbfalk@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

topbrains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Fernandez Dace 

<topbrains@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:14 PM 
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
Rafael Fernandez Dace 
Rockledge, FL 32955 
topbrains@outlook.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

destinationloop@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Smithe 

<destinationloop@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:13 PM 
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
Linda Smithe 
17976 Jupiter, FL 33458 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

boxerpups3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Larsen <boxerpups3 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:14 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Supporter of Solar Energy 

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
Wayne Larsen 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
boxerpups3@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Juratezubinas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jurate Zubinas 

<Ju ratezu bi nas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:14 PM 
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

man.y of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Jurate Zubinas 
Naples, FL 34110 
Juratezubinas@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chris.r.bateman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Bateman 

<chris.r.bateman@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Christopher Bateman 
Pomeroy, WA 99347 
chris.r.bateman@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Declerck 

<to md@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Tom Declerck 
Boynton Beach, FL 33424 
tomd@googlema ii .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skydiver76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Johnson <skydiver76 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:14 AM 

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
Derek Johnson 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
skydiver76@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saundra624@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Saundra Whittaker <saundra624 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:12 PM 
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
Saundra Whittaker 
Orange Park, FL 32073 
saundra624@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

danieljcarter89@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Carter <danieljcarter89 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:07 PM 
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
Daniel Carter 
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 
danieljcarter89@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dscan11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of dick scanlon <dscan11 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:20 PM 
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

more tools -- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
dick scanlon 
2025 Kings Xing SW Winter Haven, FL 33880-2757 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mark@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Wilkerson 

< mark@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mark Wilkerson 
Punta Gorda, FL 33982 
mark@mwwpv.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juravytas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JURA TE NAVICKAS 

<ju ravytas@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:42 PM 
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
JURATE NAVICKAS 
1400 Dr Martin Luther King Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-3302 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

krisaside@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kris Kulaas 

< krisaside@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5: 12 PM 
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
Kris Kulaas 
611 33rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1219 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

reillywrld@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Reilly 
< reillywrld@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:11 PM 
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
Anne Reilly 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
reil lywrld@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

siblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra St Mire 
< sibl ue@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:11 PM 
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
Sandra St Mire 
Martville, NY 13111 
siblue@msn.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Pau I Croce < pcroce@stetson.edu > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:53 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane sef!son, Floridians need 

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

Paul Croce 

Mr Paul Croce 
pcroce@stetson.edu 
320 West Minnesota Avenue 
Deland, FL 32720 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mnrradoll@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marguerite Radoll 

< mnrradoll@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:28 PM 
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
Marguerite Radoll 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
mnrradoll@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

contigo2sea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Baxter 

< contigo2sea@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Chris Baxter 
Pensacola, FL 32507 
contigo2sea@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pamthebarber1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Seely < Pamthebarber1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:29 AM 
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
Pamela Seely 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
Pamthebarber1@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cataldo.primary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Cataldo 
<cataldo.primary@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:13 PM 
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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida . 

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
Joshua Cataldo 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
cataldo .primary@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dpedisich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Pedisich 
< dped isich@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:23 PM 
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
David Pedisich 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
dpedisich@gmail.com 
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